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By Erie Sanders

The Star and Crescent Boat Company is San Diego Harbor's "other ferry operator,"
Its ferries, less glamorous and leoss publicized than those which ply between San
Diego and Coronado, are also important to the Harbor's economy and they, too, like
the larger ferries, have n romontia past and an active present. Unlike the Coronado
ferries, the vessels on Star and Crescent's North Island run may have a future that
extends beyond the opening of the Coronado bridge.

Star and Crescent today operates not only the forryboats on the San Diego-lorth
Island run but also the excursion boats on the one and two=hour harbor tours and the
tugboats, barges and other cquipment used in goneral harbor services S.&Cs also has
on interest in a woter taxi operation, and an associate company is the San Diogo Mar-
ine Construction Company active in-shipbuilding and ship repair. S.&C. also has real
estate interests. In years past the S.&C. folk through the Star & Croscent 0il Com-
pany handled the distribution of Tidewator 0il products in the San Diego aren. At
one time almost all the petroloum shipped into the aroa was Transported via S.& C.
barges and tankers. The company has also sorved the fishing flect doing salvage
work, rescuc work and whatever clse was ncededs $.&C. owned at least one tuna clip-
per and has also provided scrvices for the sport's fishing cnthusiasts. The Star and
Cresent Boat Company represents in fact the end result of a series of mergers and
consolidations of numerous ferry and harbor scrvices. Predecessor companies date
back to 1892.

And it was in 1892 when ten acres of prime land on Point Loma were purchased by
Captain Rufus M. Creswell. One yenr later the Captian purchased an iron boat, "Her-
cules," and with it ho offored passenger service between San Diego and Ballast Point,
A second vessel, the steam launch "Point Loma," was acquired in 1898 and was soon
chartered to the United States Government to transport supplies and personnel o
Fort Rosccrans, then under construction.

Captain Creswell's flect soon included the "Golden West ," "Fortuna," (registor-
cd as a ferry), "Point Loma," "Dolphin," "“Bigz," "Bee," and "Owl." One was used in
the Coronado Islands run; the others in local freight and passenger scrvice. Cres-
well's San Diego dock was at the foot of H Strect %Market St.). TFor seven years
Creswell was Captain of the U. S. Government boat, "General De Russy." (Another gov-
ernment boat, according to Jerry MacMullen, wes artillery steamer, "Lt. George Har-
ris"). Oakley Hall was active in the company. Lond transportation to Point Loma
was difficult in those days so the ferries hauled picnickers ond pleasure seekers as
well as workers and soldiers.

One historian stntee that the Point Loma Ferry Co. was incorporated in 1895
with Ceptain Oakley J. Hall as skipper. Another writer records the first ferry com-
pany as being the Roseville, San Diego & National City Ferry Company, one which trans-
ported Sen Diegans in 1888 to Roseville for connections with the Roseville and Ocean
Beach Railwey which opened on April 17, 1888, Mayor William (Billy) H. Carlson and
Albert S. Higgins ran a tteam train through Wabaska Canyon to Cliff House on the
Ocean Beach bluffs. Visitors picked beach strawberries and gathered mussels. The
train, powered by a diminutive steam "dumry-type" locomotive, operated for a rela-
tively bri f period.

MacMullen says o propeller driven steamer, "Roseville," was built in 1888 for
the Point Loma Land & Town Company. It ran from San Diego to Roseville and then on
to Ballast Point, where construction was underway on a new light house and on Fort
Rosecrans. This two deck ferry had a piano aboard at one time. A 1916 schedules
suggests that San Diego revelers could go by ferry to the Roseville Pier and Ball=-
roon for an evening of dancing. Operation of the P.L. ferry ceased about 1918,

The Worth Island ferry service was reported to be an outgrowth of the Point
Loma service. Sometime after 1900 these ferries or launches began transporting
workers and visitors to Curtiss Aviation, Rockwell Field and later the Navel Air
Station. The Point Loma Ferry Company beceame the Star Boat Company in 1908 when
Captain Hell purchased the name and properties, including the Boat House at the foot
of H Street from Captain Elmer E. Lutz., Service was expanded to include harbor ex-
cursions and trips to the Coronado Islands. Ralph J. Chandler entered the boat °



